STATE OF FLORIDA
Department of Military Affairs

Office of the Adjntant General

St. Francis Barracks, P.O. Box 1008
St. Augustine, Florida 32085-1008

July 28, 2016

Major General Michael Calhoun
The Adjutant General of Florida
82 Marine Street

St. Augustine, Florida 32084

Dear Major General Calhoun:

As per the Direct Support Contract between the Department of Military Affairs and the
Florida National Guard Foundation, the Foundation would like to renew its’ certification as a
Direct Support Organization for the Department of Military Affairs.

After reviewing the audit and tax returns of the Florida National Guard Foundation for
fiscal year 2015, I have determined the Foundation is acting in accordance with the contract
between the Department of Military Affairs and the Florida National Guard Foundation and
Florida Statutes 250.115 and 250.116.

Sincerely,

gggﬁ/ Iéynghor/r%? /
1cer

Chief Financial O



STATE OF FLORIDA
Department of Military Affairs

Office of the Adjntant General

St. Francis Barracks, P.O. Box 1008
St. Augustine, Florida 32085-1008

August 8, 2016

The Honorable Rick Scott
Governor of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001

RE: Direct Support Organizations Senate Bill (SB) 1194: Florida National Guard
Foundation (FLNG), P.O. Box 1008, St. Augustine, F1 32085-1008; 904-823-0690;
www.floridanationalguardfoundation.org

Dear Mr. Governor Scott:

The Department of Military Affairs would like to continue the operations of the Florida
National Guard Foundation (FLNG) as a Direct Support Organization for the Department of
Military Affairs. The FLNG Foundation is of great help to the Department of Military Affairs.

If you require additional information, please contact Debbie Cox, Director, at the phone

number or web address provided in the heading above for the Florida National Guard
Foundation.

Sincerely,

%ﬁ‘é‘ﬁf %n%JbQ )

Chief Financial ©Officer



STATE OF FLORIDA
Department of Military Affairs

Office of the Adjntant General

St. Francis Barracks, P.O. Box 1008
St. Augustine, Florida 32085-1008

August 8, 2016

The Honorable Rick Scott
Governor of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001

RE: Direct Support Organizations Senate Bill (SB) 1194: Florida National Guard
Foundation (FLNG), P.O. Box 1008, St. Augustine, F1 32085-1008; 904-823-0690;
www.floridanationalguardfoundation.org

Dear Governor Scott:

In accordance with SB 1194, the Florida Department of Military Affairs has provided a
copy of the 2014 Tax Return. The 2015 Tax Return is not available at this time. The fiscal year
for the FLNG Foundation is from July 1 through June 30. At the end of each fiscal year, the
FLNG Foundation is required to perform an outside audit prior to the submission of the tax
return. The current audit is in process and upon completion of the 2015 Tax Return, a copy will
be forwarded.

If you require additional information, please contact Debbie Cox, Director, at the phone
number or web address provided in the heading above for the Florida National Guard
Foundation.

Sincerely,

B2

Brian S. Fallon
Lieutenant Colonel, Special Forces
State Quartermaster



STATE OF FLORIDA
Department of Military Affairs

Office of the Abjntsnt General

St. Francis Barracks, P.O. Box 1008
St. Augustine, Florida 32085-1008

August 8, 2016

The Honorable Rick Scott
Governor of Florida

The Capitol

400 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001

RE: Direct Support Organizations Senate Bill (SB) 1194: Florida National Guard
Foundation (FLNG), P.O. Box 1008, St. Augustine, F1 32085-1008; 904-823-0690;
www.floridanationalguardfoundation.org

Dear Governor Scott:

In accordance with SB 1194, the Florida Department of Military Affairs is issuing the
following response along with a copy of Florida Statute 250.115 (Department of Military Affairs
Direct Support Organization) and the Florida Guard Foundation, Inc. tax return regarding your
request for information on Citizen Support and Direct Support Organizations.

Mission: The mission of the Foundation is to provide support to the men and women of
the Florida National Guard in times of emergencies and deployments; to honor and assist those
Soldiers and Airmen who have sacrificed their health and well being for the security of our great
State and Nation, and to preserve our rich history so the sacrifices of our Soldiers and Airmen are
not forgotten. Since 2003 the Foundation has provided over $1,322,425.32 in assistance to 1258
service members throughout the state.

Plan: The Foundation will continue to provide financial assistance to members of the
Florida National Guard by networking with the Family Readiness Groups in the state. We are
searching for possible Grants and working with corporations to secure funding to continue our
support to Soldiers and Airmen. We are also looking to expand our support for historical projects
for the Florida National Guard.

Code of Ethics: The Foundation has adopted the following core values: collaboration
to work with other agencies to ensure we provide the best service possible to the members of the
Florida National Guard in their time of need; respect the dedication and sacrifices that our
Wounded Warriors have made in defense of our state and nation; honor those sacrifices with
assistance and encouragement; empower our Soldiers and Airmen to deal with financial crisis,
therefore, allowing them to concentrate on their mission to keep our country safe; and Work-Life
Balance to help our Soldiers and Airmen to find their Work-Life Balance by assisting them in
their time of need.



RE: Direct Support Organizations SB 1194: Florida National Guard Foundation

Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, the Foundation shall not carry on any
activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by any organization exempt from federal income
taxation under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, as an organization
described in section 501(c)(3) or (b) by an organization, contributions to which are deductible
under sections 170(c)(2), 2055(a)(2) or 2522(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue code as amended.

Regarding personal and professional integrity, the Florida National Guard Foundation
staff, board members and volunteers shall act with honesty, integrity and openness in all their
dealings as representatives of the organization, the Florida National Guard (FLNG) and the State
of Florida. The FLNG Foundation promotes a working environment that values respect, fairness
and integrity.

Additionally, the FLNG Foundation provides some financial hardship support to men and
women of the Florida National Guard. If you require further information, please contact Debbie
Cox, Director, at the phone number or web address provided in the subject line of this letter.

Sincerely,

% 9_\—\
Enclosures Brian S. Fallon

Lieutenant Colonel, Special Forces
State Quartermaster
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i W.H. O'CONNELL
1S/ G ASSOCIATES, PA.

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Florida National Guard Foundation, Inc.
St. Augustine, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Florida National Guard Foundation, Inc. (a
non-profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurances about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

2825 Lewis Speedway, Ste 104 - St. Augustine, FL 32084 - (904) 829-0082 - (904) 829-5030 Fax - Henry@whocpa.com
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Board of Directors
Florida National Guard Foundation, Inc.
St. Augustine, Florida

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Florida National Guard Foundation, Inc., as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The supplementary information presented on page 9 is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the financial statements of the Florida National Guard Foundation, Inc. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole.

V7 77

W. H. O’Connell and Associates, P.A.
December 15, 2015
St. Augustine, Florida



FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 224,866
Marketable Securities 36,383
Prepaid Expenses 18,322
TOTAL ASSETS $ 279,571

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS
Temporarily Restricted $ 5,000
Unrestricted 274,571
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 279,571

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements”
form an integral part of this statement
3



FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions $ 21,678 $ 5,000 $ 26,678
Fundraising Income 138,592 - 138,592
Investment Income 928 - 928
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE $ 161,198 $ 5,000 $ 166,198
EXPENSES
Accounting $ 3,706 $ - $ 3,706
Awards 35 - 35
Direct Financial Assistance 112,446 - 112,446
Fundraising Events 1,000 - 1,000
Indirect Troop Support 8,454 - 8,454
Insurance 500 - 500
Permits and Fees 743 - 743
Postage, Mailing Service 50 - 50
Printing and Copying 785 - 785
Supplies 762 - 762
Telecommunications 1,858 - 1,858
Travel 358 - 358
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 130,697 $ - $ 130,697
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 30,501 $ 5,000 $ 35,501
NET ASSETS JULY 1, 2014 $ 244,070 $ - $ 244,070
NET ASSETS JUNE 30, 2015 $ 274571 $ 5,000 $ 279,571

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements"
form an integral part of this statement
4



FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Changes in Net Assets $ 35,501
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided/(used) by operating activities

Net unrealized (gains)/losses on investments $ 622
(Increase) in Prepaid Expenses (18,322)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 17,801

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Marketable Securities $ (1,455)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ (1,455)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ 16,346
CASH, JULY 1, 2014 $ 208,520
CASH, JUNE 30, 2015 $ 224,866

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

The Foundation paid no interest or taxes during the year ended June 30, 2015.

The accompanying "Notes to the Financial Statements”
form an integral part of this statement
5



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Business

Florida National Guard Foundation, Inc., (the Foundation), is a private, non-profit organization
created to provide financial assistance to families of National Guard personnel.

Income Taxes
The Foundation is exempt from federal taxation under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).
The Foundation is not a private foundation. As of June 30, 2015 the following tax years remain open

for examination by various taxing authorities: 2013, 2014 and 2015.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly,
reflect all significant receivables, payable, and other liabilities.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released
from restrictions. As of June 30, 2015 temporarily restricted net assets totaled $5,000.

The Foundation reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit
donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with
explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that
must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Foundation reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Foundation considers cash and all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of June 30,
2015 all deposits were fully insured by the FDIC.

Use of Estimates:

Preparation of the Foundation’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of management’s estimates. The nature of those estimates,
however, is such that variances in actual results are generally immaterial.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Foundation has adopted FASB ASC 958-205, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under FASB ASC 958-205, the Foundation is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted
net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the
Foundation is required to present a statement of cash flows.

Investment Securities

The Foundation has adopted FASB ASC 958-320, Accounting for Certain Investments Held by
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under FASB ASC 958-320, investments in marketable securities
with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair
values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the
change in net assets.

NOTE 2. INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES:

Investments in marketable securities are stated at fair value based on quoted prices in active
markets (all Level 1 measurements) and consist primarily of high grade corporate bonds and
mutual funds with a cost basis of $29,632.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA

NOTE 3. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Management evaluated subsequent events through December 15, 2015, the date the financial
statements were available for issue and did not identify any items requiring disclosure.
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FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD FOUNDATION, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF INDIRECT TROOP SUPPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Designated Fund

Humphries
Walmart

Support Our Troops
Greg Moore

Total Indirect Troop Support

Soldier
Recognition
and Memorials

$ 1,269
2,431

4,704

50

$ 8,454
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Fom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No- 15d5-1878
For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning . . . . 7/01 ., 2014, and ending . . . .. 6/30 20 15 .
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 14
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organizaton  FLOR TDA NATIONAL GUARD Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2314251

Name and title of officer DEBRA A COX
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Part | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

la Form 990 check hereP> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1b 166 » 820
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, lineg) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here B D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here & b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or PartIl, line8) 5b
Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2014 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

| authorize W H O"CONNELL & ASSOCIATES PA to enter my PIN 51234 as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return.
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature ) Date ) 12/14/15
Part Ill Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 59608051234 |

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

W. HENRY O"CONNELL CPA e » 12714715

ERO's signature P

ERO Must Retain This Form—See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO (2014)

DAA
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om 990

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

A For the 2014 calendar vear, or tax year beginninQ7/01/14 cand ending 06/30/15

B Check if applicable: |© Name of organization FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD
D Address change FOUNDATION > INC.

D Name change

D Initial return

Final return/
terminated

D Employer identification number

59-2314251

E Telephone number

904-827-8519

Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

P.O. BOX 1008

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Room/suite

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32084 G Gross receiptss 166,820
D Amended return F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending DEBRA A COX H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesD Yes @ No
P.O. BOX 1008 H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
ST AUGUST I NE FL 32084 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ) 4 (insert no.) m 4947(a)(1) or m 527
J  Website: > WWW _LOR I DANAT I ONALGUARDFOUNDAT I ON ORG H(c) Group exemption number >

| L Year of formation: 1983

K Form of organization: m Corporation m Trust m Association m Other P> |M State of legal domicile: FL

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
8 SEE SCHEDULE O
S|
S|
= OO ESES PP
8 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 8
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 8
:§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 .......................cooieviiiieiieevieee... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) 236,839 165,270
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) 0
& | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 3,159 1,550
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) 55,409 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) .. ... .. 295 5 407 166 5 820
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 243,245 112,446
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
$ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
lOJ- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » 1 ,OOO ''''''
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 9,813 18,251
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 253,058 130,697
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 42 y 349 36 y 123
Sy Beginning of Current Year End of Year
$3) 20 Totalassets (PartX, N 16) ... 244,070 279,571
5| 21 Total iabilies (Part X, e 26) . ... ... 0 0
2_% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ................................. 244,070 279,571

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

S|gn Date
Here } DEBRA A COX EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check @ if | PTIN
Paid W. HENRY O"CONNELL CPA W. HENRY O"CONNELL CPA 12/14/15| sel-employed | P01081447
Preparer Firm's name > W H O " CONNELL & ASSOC I ATES PA Firm's EIN P 20— 1958673
Use Only 2825 LEWIS SPEEDWAY # 104

Firm's address P ST - AUGUST I NE 9 FL 32084 Phone no. 904—829—0082

m Yes HNO

Form 990 (2014)

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... ... ... . .. ... . . ... .. ... ... [ ]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

RAISE AND DISTRIBUTE FUNDS TO EXCLUSIVELY SUPPORT FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E22 [ ] ves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? [ ] ves [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 121 ” 435 including grants of$ 112 ” 446 ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 121 5 435
DAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No

1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partt 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partii =~~~ 4

5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Il 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part 1 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partuy 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part IlI 8

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttyv 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 10

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, PartVl 1ia X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvt -~~~ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit- -~~~ lic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partix ...~~~ 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X lle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIaNd XI1 ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland v~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts iandtv.. ...~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts litandtv. ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partut -~ 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
It "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? .................... .. ... 20b

Form 990 (2014)
DAA
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts tandtt -~~~ 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landtiit -~~~ 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line25a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1l 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partut -~~~ 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part 1V instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttiv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv...... 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part1 .~~~ 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, Il
orlV,andPartV, linel 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(23)?> .~ 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartVl 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... ... .. .. . 38 | X

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV ........................................ []
Yes| No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable =~~~ 1a| O
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~ | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 0
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Scheduleo0 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUNY? 4 X
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 5c
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?> .~ 6a X
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 7c
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year> 8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 9a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders lla
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041> 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... .. .. | 12b
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13C
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ...................... 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI . ... ... . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . .. ... RL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a| 8
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoveringbody? ga| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ................................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ............... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1lla
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to linea23 ...~~~ 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswas done 12 X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officiad 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMENtS? . . . ... ...ttt 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled®FL
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
DEBRA A COX P.0O. BOX 1008
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085 904-827-8519

DAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 7
Part VIl  Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (8) © (D) (E) (]
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for SSTSsTo = ez T organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from tht_a
related s2|l2 | =|2 _gcg_ Q (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations |z 5| E | & | @ 22 z and related
below dotted 8: 5| S ‘3 8 § - organizations
line) g % % ??,
wMAJOR GENERAL (RET) DON TYRE )
2.00
PRESIDENT .......................... O_OO X X 0 0 0
2 CORONEL (RET) LISA CRA
2.00
VICE PRESIDENT | 0.00 [X| |X 0 0 0
@ LTC BETSY EVANS
TSRO I 2.00
TREASURER 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
@ SSG SUSAN BUSH
TN 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
5 CSM MIKE HOSFORD
TR I 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
©SGM (RET) RAY QUINN
SRR I 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
»MG (RET) RON HARRISON
2.00
DlRECTOR ........................... O_OO X 0 0 0
©®COL (RET) JERE [COOK
ST I 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
C)
(10)
11)

DAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) © (D) (E) (]
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for s=[ =To P ey organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related cgla|l=z|e 2&| g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations |g5 E| 8 | §§ 3 and related
below dotted |5 | S -3 o organizations
line) =l 2 g | 3
o= [v] =]
ol & o @
° g
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
a7
(18)
19)
1b Sub-total ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... .. | 4
d Total (add linesiband1¢) ... ... .o >

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

Yes [ No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

INGIVIUBL 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . .................................... .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B C
Name and b(us)iness address Descriptic()n)of services Comr(Jer)mation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 9
Part VIIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... ... ... []
() (8) © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
0 im revenue 512-514
%g la Federated campaigns la 1,041
Og b Membershipdues 1b
£<| c Fundraising events 1c
GE d Related organizations 1d
g{% € Govemment grants (contributions) le
-S 5 f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,
E*’C—' and similar amounts not included above 1f 164 , 229
Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
S8l h Total. Add lines 1a=1f ... ...ccovvrririiiiiiiii, > 165,270
é Busn. Code
e 2a
& ............................................
] b
L
Glod
Sl e
1S3 f All other program service revenue . . ... ...
o g Total. Addlines2a—2f ............................. | 4
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) | 4 1,550 1,550
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 Royalties ... .. ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rentalinc. or (loss]
d Netrentalincomeor (10SS) ......................... >
7@ Gross amount fron (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventol
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss
d Netgainor (I0SS) ..........ooiiiii ... >
© 8a Gross income from fundraising events
§|  (otincudings
é of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartIV,lne18 a
= | b Less:directexpenses b
© ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .. ... 4
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,lne19 a
b Less:direct expenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ....... 4
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
Less: cost of goods sold b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ....... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
lla ...........................................
b ...........................................
c C et e e e et e s e e e e e
d Allotherrevenue . .. ... ...................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .................. > 166,820 0 1,550

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD

59-2314251

Part 1X

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, N (A) |) (©) D)
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21~~~
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 112,446 112,446
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b legal
c Accounting 3,706 3,706
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 1,597 1,597
14 Information technology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 358 358
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 InterESt ....................................
21 Paymentsto affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 500 500
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a . INDIRECT TROOP SUPPORT 8,454 8,454
b TELEPHONE . . 1,858 1,858
c . EVENT EXPENSES 1,000 1,000
d . PERMITS AND FEES 743 743
e All other expenses 35 35
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 130 5 697 121 5 435 8 2 262 1 5 000
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............
DAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . TL
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 208,520 1 224,866
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 35,550] 2 36,383
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable’ L 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
2] organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 6
8| 7 Notesand loansreceivable, et :
< 8 Inventorles for Sale OF USe 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 18,322
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, linezz 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV' line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) .. ......... ... ... ........ 244 5 070] 16 279 5 571
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred LoV UG 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
# 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
3 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... . ... . . . . 0 oottt Of 26 0
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here }@ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
3|27 Unrestricted netassets 244,070] 27 274,571
Pg 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 28 5,000
S |29 Permanently restricted netassets 29
"'; Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here )D and
S, complete lines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
&£ |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 244,070 33 279,571
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ......................................... 244 oy 070| 34 279 oy 571

DAA
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Form 990 (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . TL
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 166,820
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 130,697
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline1 3 36,123
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 244,070
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -622
6 Donated SerVICeS and use Of faCIIItles ............................................................................... 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments | 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Scheduwlecy 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0UmN (B)) 10 279,571
Part Xll  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... D
Yes| No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 20 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If“Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ..................... 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 14
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
b P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury X
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization FLOR I DA NAT I ONAL GUARD Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2314251

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
9 @ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)
10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[« D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iV) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
()]
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD

59-2314251

Page 2

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7  Amounts fromline4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICes ... ...
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon .................
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ...................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP NEre . oo\ oo oo > ||
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part ll, line14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4 D
b 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization > [ ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> [ ]

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD

59-2314251

Page 3

Part Ill

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

7a

c
8

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membershi
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.") ...

81,303

235,609

282,740

295,407

165,270

1,060,329

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

81,303

235,609

282,740

295,407

165,270

1,060,329

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines7aand7b

Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

1,060,329

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
10a

11

12

13

14

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

81,303

235,609

282,740

295,407

165,270

1,060,329

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . .

8,100

7,381

3,751

3,159

1,550

23,941

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

8,100

7,381

3,751

3,159

1,550

23,941

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)

89,403

242,990

286,491

298,566

166,820

1,084,270

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) 15 97.79%
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlil, line 15 ....................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 16 98.33%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . 17 2%
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, linet7 18 2%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > @

b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > m

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 4
Part IV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations
1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing Yes No
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type lor Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 5
Part IV  Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1la
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to Yes No
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations
Yes No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD

59—2314251 Page 6

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Current vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 7
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

[oo2N NI (o0 (2 1 E- [€V)

0] (if) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014

From 2013 .. ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2014 from Section

D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

SKre ™o |alo |o|o

Excess from 2013 . ..
Excess from 2014 . . .

o |0 |To|o

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
DAA
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(SFgPr:gggeggBo_Ez Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2014
Department of the Treasury . . . . .
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990

Name of the organization Employer identification number

FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD
FOUNDATION, [INC. 59-2314251

Organization type (check one):

OMB No. 1545-0047

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O B P

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and III.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

PAGE 1 OF 1 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
R THE PANTRY Person X
305 GREGSON DRIVE Payroll D
.................................................... o A37,499 | Noncash [
CARY NC 27511 . (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

2 THE JACKSONVILLE JAGUAR FOUNDATION

Person @
Payroll D
L]

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
L]

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
L]

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
L]

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
L]

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, 2014
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2314251

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear . .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atendofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control> D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... ... |l ves [ I No

Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Lield at the End of the Tax Year
a TOtaI number Of Conservatlon easements ....................................................................... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) .~ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(M)(A)B)(I)? .............. .o e [ ] ves [ ] No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 > 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 > S
b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. . . ..o > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAA



FNGF4521 12/14/2015 11:47 AM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 2
Part 11l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during theyear . 1d
e Distributions during the year . le
foEndingbalance if

D Yes | | No

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XII|
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance
b ContrIbUtlons ..........................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment®» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated Organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related Organizations | 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ..~~~ 3b

4 Describe in Part XIlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land .......................................
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements =~
d Equipment
e Other .. ... i
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) .. ... .. ... .. ... ... .. ... ... »

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 3
Part VII  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(3) Other

)
B
)

R
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

1)
(2
©)]
4)
()
(6)
(1)
(8
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

1)

2

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) p
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . ... rL
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 166 s 198
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -622

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

€ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... 2¢ -622
3 Subtractline 2e from ine 1 ... 3 166,820
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

C Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4C

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) .. .. ... ... . ... . .. . ... . ... . ... ... 5 166 y 820

Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 130 2 697
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

C Other |OSSGS ......................................................................... 2C

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 ... 3 130,697
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

C Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4C

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. 5 130 y 697

Part XIll  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 5
Part XIll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization FLOR I DA NAT I ONAL GUARD

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2314251
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants Or @sSISTANCE? ... .. ... . .. D Yes @ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN © ItRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- E)Mftmvl)f Va|ua.ti0? (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if ;;&i'&?ue grant cash assistance 0% othésppra'sa’ non-cash assistance or assistance
(€]
@
3
)]
®)
(6)
)
()]
9

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2014)
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2014) FLORIDA NATIONAL GUARD 59-2314251 Page 2

Part Ill Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 22.
Part 11l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, |(f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

1 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 92 112,446

2

3

4

5

6

7
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS

ONCE APPROVED, FUNDS ARE DISBURSED TO THE VENDORS INDICATED IN THE

Schedule | (Form 990) (2014)

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QRN oot
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99d. Inspection
Name of the organization FLOR I DA NAT I ONAL GUARD Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2314251

FORM 990 - ORGANIZATION®S MISSION OR MOST SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITES

- SACRIFICE RECONGNITION, [INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE AND ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION®"S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

A COPY OF THE FORM 990 1S PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.
- FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
DAA
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